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MEMORANDUM  

 
TO:  Board of Health Members  

FROM:   Wanda Robinson  

DATE:   August 11, 2017 

SUBJECT: Board of Health Meeting  

 

The Sampson County Board of Health will hold its’ regular meeting on Monday, August 21, 2017 at 

Ribeye’s Steakhouse at 7:00 pm.  

AGENDA 

Regular Meeting  

August 21, 2017 7:00 pm  

 

I. Call to Order – Mr. Paul Bradshaw, Chairman  

II. *Approval of minutes: 

a. June 2017 BOH minutes  

b. June 2017 Dangerous Dog Appeal Hearing minutes  

c. July 2017 Dangerous Dog Appeal Hearing minutes  

III. Additions/Deletions to agenda  

IV. Family Planning Presentation  

V. *Migrant Health Policy  

 

VI. Child Fatality Report   

 

VII. *Consent Agenda 

a. TB Funds-1791 

b. ServSafe Implementation and fee Update 

 
*Consent agenda items have been review by the Health Director and are recommended for approval by the 

Board.   

 

VIII. Financial Report- Tamra Jones  

IX. Health Directors Report  

a. Block Grant Funding/Community Health Grant 

b. Consolidation of Health and Human Services  

X. Public Comment  

XI.      Adjournment 

*Requires Board Approval  
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